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corphelp il

From: Elaine Wallace [ewallace@watsonrealtycorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Yarbrough, Lee

Subject: RE: Change FEIEIN NUMBER

As taken from your web site the following info Please remove my social security number and put in My tax ID
number it is 201840562 the number that is currently listed is my socail security number. Please do today many

thanks, Elaine Wallace :
Florida Profit Corporation

ELAINE WALLACE P.A.

Filing Information

Document Number P04000151433

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed 11/04/2004
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 01/01/2005
Princtpal Address

240 NORTH FOREST DUNE DRIVE
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32080

Mailing Address

240 NORTH FOREST DUNE DRIVE
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32080

Registered Agent Name & Address

WALLACE, ELAINE R PA
240 NORTH FOREST DUNE DRIVE
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32080 US

Name Changed: 01/03/2007
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PRES

WALLACE, ELAINE
240 NORTH FOREST DUNE DRIVE
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32080 US
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From: Yarbrough, Lee [mailto:LYarbrough@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wed 5/11/2011 10:12 AM




" To: Elaine Wallace
Subject: RE: Change FEI/EIN NUMBER

Good Morning,

Please provide the entity name and document number the Tax ID below s to be associated with and we'll make the
correction. '

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes ta provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secrstary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Elaine Wallace [mailto:ewallace@watsonrealtycorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change FEI/EIN NUMBER

| Inadvertently put my social security number for my FEI/EIN number on the Div of Corp info and need to change it to my
Tax iD number which is 201840562. Can you make the change for me? Please advise. Warm regards, Elaine Wallace

Check out our website at www.WatsonReallyCorp.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the originator
of the message. This footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of viruses
and offensive material, but Watson Realty Corp. does not guarantee or accept any liability that may be caused
by any viruses.

Check out our website at www.WatsonRealtyCorp.com

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




